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Pernod Ricard South Africa

TO MOVE DRY GOODS

Date

24 July 2024

Requested by

Charlotte Joubert

From Warehouse

GAUD

To Warehouse

CPTD

Dry Goods TGL Founders Shippers & Gift Boxes
4 Pallets 55 cases per Pallet

TO MOVE DRY GOODS
Date 24 July 2024

Requested by

Charlotte Joubert

From Warehouse

GAUD

To Warehouse

KZND

Dry Goods

ITGL Founders Shippers & Gift Boxes

4 Pallets

55 cases per Pallet

PERMNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA (Pty) Ltd. Reg Mo. 1994/004226/07
Building 6, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive, Woodmead, Sandton, Gauteng, 2191. Postal. PO Box 4292, Halfway House 1685
Phone: +27 (0)11 802 0600, Fax: +27 (0)11 802-0620
Dwrectors: Sola Oke*, Gaetan Magdelain®®, Nthabiseng Motsoeneng, Shireen Maharaj
*Migenan **French
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Quintin Smith

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Hello Tory

Charlotte Joubert <charlotte joubert@pernod-ricard.com>
Wednesday, 24 July 2024 13:50

Tory Moletsane

Stephan Scheepers; Johan Vorster; Quintin Smith; Shaun Ponton
TGL FOUNDERS SHIPPERS & GIFT BOXES

High

We have 12 pallets of the above mentioned Shippers and gift boxes in JHB

Pls assist us to send 4 pallets to KZN and CPTD on the next IBT’s — this is dry goods \ﬁﬁg

Pls keep me updated, then | can make sure the receiving warehouses knows about it.

Balance can stay in JHB for Johan to use.

Regards
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Pernod Ricar

Charlotte Joubert
Regional Outbound Specialist: Inland | Pernod Ricard South Africa

+27 (51) 4115740

+27 71 688 7735

- 27, Pres Reitz Streetl, Koupis Building, 1st Floor
- 9301 Bloemfontein - South Africa




